ost. 1960

Municlpal Advisory

Councll

da et

REGULAR
MEMBERS
JEFF GORELL OF THE BOARD
Supervisor, 2" District M E ETI N G

- DEBBIE HANNA, CHAIR

ISRAEL RODRIGUEZ - BRENDON GARCIA
Field Representative - SCOTT HORN
Supervisor leff Gorell - ROB ALVIDREZ

AGENDA A
July 11, 2024
6:00 PM

Municipal Advisory Council
Casa Conejo, California

Walnut Elementary School
Multipurpose Room
581 Dena Drive
Newbury Park, CA 91320

WEB ACCESS
At: ventura.org/casaconejomac
MAC Calendar, Agenda, and Minutes

Welcome to the meeting of the Casa Conejo Municipal Advisory Council (MAC) an advisory
council for the unincorporated area of Casa Conejo to Ventura County Supervisor Jeff Gorell.

CASA CONEJO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2024



LEGAL NOTICES

Persons who require accommodation for any audio, visual, language, or other disability
to review an agenda or to participate in a meeting of the Casa Conejo Municipal
Advisory Council per the American Disabilities Act (ADA), may obtain assistance by
requesting such accommodation by calling (805) 214-2510 or e-mailing
israel.rodriguez@yventura.org. Any such request for accommodation should be made at
least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting for which assistance is requested.

All agenda reports and supporting data, including those filed in accordance with
Government Code Section 54957.5 (b) (1) and (2) are available from Ventura County
Supervisor Jeff Gorell's office at 2100 E Thousand Oaks Blvd, Suite E, Thousand Oaks,
CA 91362. The same materials will be available and attached with each associated
agenda item, when received, at the following website: ventura.org/casaconejomac.

Documents including staff materials, comment emails and letters, photos, etc.,
distributed to the Casa Conejo Municipal Advisory Council regarding any agenda item
during an open session or after the meeting concluded, are posted online, and made
available for public inspection at ventura.org/casaconejomac.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Public comment is the opportunity for members of the public to participate in meetings -
by addressing the Casa Conejo Municipal Advisory Council in connection with one or
more agenda or non-agenda items. Public comments by a member of the public at a
single meeting are limited to a cumulative total of five minutes at such meeting unless
the time allotment is increased or decreased by the Chair depending on the number of
speakers. The public comment period during the opening part of the meeting to address
non-agenda items is limited to 30 minutes total for all speakers; this 30-minute limit
does not apply to items on the agenda.

To maintain a public meeting environment conductive and welcoming to receiving public
comments from all members of the public, the audience is discouraged from engaging
in displays of support or opposition to staff reports or public comments, including
clapping, yelling, booing, hissing or cheering, that may create a disruptive environment
for members of the public wishing to participate. Any person who disrupts or impedes
the orderly conduct of a meeting will be instructed to cease the disruptive conduct.
Failure to do so may result in that person being removed from the meeting.

Members of the public who would like to augment their comments with visual or audio
presentations must submit their materials to the israel.rodriqguez@ventura.org for review
at least 48 hours before the meeting. The review will be conducted to determine only
whether the materials are on matters within the jurisdiction of the Municipal Advisory
Council, would be disruptive of the meeting, or would foster illegality, such as identity

CASA CONEJO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2024



theft. If it is determined that materials are about matters not within the Municipal
Advisory Council’s jurisdiction, or would be disruptive of the meeting, or would foster
illegality, use of County-provided equipment will not be allowed.

Email or Mail Public Comment in Advance of the Meeting

If you wish to make a comment on a specific agenda item by email or mail, please
submit your comment by 12:00 p.m. on the day prior to the meeting. Indicate in the
Subject Line the Agenda item number (e.g., ltem No. 9) on which you are commenting.
Your email or written comment will be distributed to the Municipal Advisory Council and
placed into the item’s record for the minutes of the meeting. Public Comments
submitted in writing are public records and subject to disclosure. An unredacted version
is made available when records are requested by a Public Records Act request. Please
do not submit personal contact information if you do not want it to be made public.
Please submit your comment to israel.rodriguez@ventura.org or mail to:

Casa Conejo Municipal Advisory Council
Ventura County Supervisor Jeff Gorell
2100 E Thousand Oaks Blvd Suite E
Thousand Oaks, CA 91362

In-Person Public Comment

If you would like to provide a verbal comment in person during the meeting, upon arrival
at the meeting location, check in with staff and complete a comment card. When your
name is called for public comment, please proceed to the podium. If you do not wish to
pre-register but would like to provide in-person comments at the meeting, you must check
in with the staff prior to the agenda item being called.

OPENING
1. Call to Order.

2. Roll Call.
3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.

4. Approval of the Minutes of the meeting of the Casa Conejo Municipal Advisory
Council held on Thursday, May 9, 2024.

5. Agenda Review.

6. Consent Agenda ltems 10 through 12.

CASA CONEJO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2024



7. Public Comments — Citizen presentations regarding Casa Conejo Municipal
Advisory Council related matters NOT appearing on this agenda. (See
Guidelines above).

8. Office of Ventura County Supervisor Jeff Gorell's Comments — Brief
announcements and report on County activities.

9. Council Comments — Comments by Council members on matters they deem
appropriate. A Council member may ask a question for clarification, make a brief
announcement, or make a brief report on his or her own activities. A Council
member may also provide a reference to staff or other resources for information,
or request staff to report back to the body at a subsequent meeting concerning
any matter. The Council may also direct staff to place a matter of business on the
future agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are routine and non-controversial. ltems are
reviewed and approved together by the Council as recommended and
without discussion unless an item is pulled for separate action by the
Board on the Regular Agenda. Consent items are heard at the Council’s
discretion and may be heard at any time during the meeting.

10. California Highway Patrol (CHP)

e CHP Moorpark and the Moorpark Police Department (Ventura County Sheriff) will
be hosting a National Night Out event at our station on August 5" from 5-7 p.m.
This event will give the public a chance to see our station and check out our
patrol and special enforcement vehicles. We will also be holding a “bike rodeo”
for new, young bicycle riders which will include a skills course and a helmet fitting
station. We look forward to seeing you and your families at this fun event.

e The CHP Moorpark Area continues to monitor and enforce the Oversized and
Recreational Vehicle ordinance in Casa Conejo. As you know, the motorhome
that continues to park in casa Conejo near Jenny Dr. and Lesser Dr. has moved
a short distance across the street. The motorhome has a new owner, and we are
working with that new owner to completely remove the motorhome from Casa
Conejo. We thank you for your patience with this process and we are confident
we will have this issue fully resolved very soon.

e The California Highway Patrol will be conducting a Maximum Enforcement Period
(MEP) over the Independence Day weekend. The MEP will run from Wednesday,
July 3" through Sunday, July 7. A focus for this MEP will be speed violations.
During the Memorial Day Maximum Enforcement Period, the CHP made over
1,100 arrests for DUI, issued over 19,000 citations for speed violations, over 800

CASA CONEJO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2024



of those were for speeding over 100 MPH, and issued over 1,800 citations for
seatbelt violations. This resulted in an almost 20% decrease in fatal crashes
statewide over the last Memorial Day MEP. Additionally, there were no fatal
crashes within CHP Moorpark’s area of service, and overall, there were only four
crashes total reported within our area during the MEP.

e The California Highway Patrol is hiring 1,000 officers to help make California’s
roadways safer. If you or someone you know would like to join the CHP, visit
www.betheCHP1000.com for more information and to speak with a local
recruiter. Also, the CHP is hiring more than just officers. We are currently looking
to fill 165 dispatcher vacancies across the state and are also looking for
Commercial Vehicle Inspection Specialists to inspect the growing number of
commercial vehicles on California highways. The statewide examination for CVIS
recently opened with a final filing date of 8/1/2024. The CHP will provide you with
the training for all three of these positions. More details and applications can be
found at www.chp.ca.gov .

e Follow CHP Moorpark on social media for traffic updates, sig alerts, evacuation
notices, roadway closures, and general information on what the CHP is doing in
your area.

RECEIVE AND FILE

11. Ventura County Fire Department

e Ventura County experienced several brush fires during the first week of July. At
least two were started by illegal fireworks. Meanwhile, all the permitted 4" of July
fireworks shows were delivered without incident.

» Conditions are dry throughout the county and recent high temperatures have only
increased the drying of grass and light brush. Be careful to avoid starting a fire.
All'it takes is a spark from a loose tow chain, a hot muffler against tall grasses or
a tossed cigarette.

e Junior Fire Academy is underway at VCFD’s Regional Training Center in
Camarillo. Throughout the month, about 90 teenage participants will spend a
week learning basic firefighter skills, including how to use a firehose, crawling
through confined
spaces, rappelling and using hand tools.

RECEIVE AND FILE

12.Ventura Sheriff Department

This report will cover later June reported crimes in the Casa Conejo community.

Deputies responded to 29 calls for service during the month of June. Deputies
took 4 reports and made 1 arrest for being under the influence of a controlled
substance. Not all calls for service generate a report. They made 3 self-initiated
contacts. A self-initiated contact could be a traffic enforcement stop or a
pedestrian stop.

CASA CONEJO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2024



Fraud/Forgery crimes: Deputies responded to a possibie financial elder
abuse call. During their investigation it was determined no crime had been
committed. They consulted with East County Financial Crimes Detectives.

There were no fraud crimes reported during this time period. Throughout the
area we are still seeing a pattern of phone and computer scams. Remind your
community members if individuals ask for banking information or personal
information this is a scam. These scammers will also ask for you to pay for
services via gift cards or crypto currency. These are red flags and if you receive
these calls hang up and call the Sheriff's Office.

Assault Crimes: There was 1 arrest for a domestic violence investigation. The
case was filed with the DA by East County Major Crimes.

There was 1 call of domestic violence. Patrol deputies responded to the
investigation and the suspects were arrested at the scene.

Burglary: There were no reports of residential or vehicle burglaries.

Deputies responded to a call for service and arrested a suspect for being under
the influence of a controlled substance. During their investigation, they found
narcotics and illegal fireworks. The suspect was booked for the charges and
the case was filed with the DA’s Office.

Encourage your community members to check their security cameras to ensure
they are working properly. This is one of the best tools for investigators to
identify suspects. Earlier this year there were numerous thefts from unlocked
vehicles in the north end of Thousand Oaks. These crimes could have been
avoided if the vehicles were locked. We are reminding everyone to lock their
vehicles and remove all their valuable items. Casa Conejo is a very safe
community, but the criminal element preys on this and will take advantage of it.
Remove it, Lock it, Keep it.

Follow the Ventura County Sheriffs Office and the Thousand Oaks Police
Department’s social media pages for more information and upcoming events.
RECEIVE AND FILE

REGULAR AGENDA

Regular Agenda items are heard at the Council’s discretion and may
be heard at any time during the meeting.

13. Presentation by Erik Sternad, Executive Director, Interface Children and
Family Services

The Director of 211 will be making a presentation on the broad range of services
that 211 provides to the community in the areas of housing/homeless services,
food assistance, healthcare, mental health, crisis intervention, legal assistance,
and services for families, youth, and seniors. RECEIVE AND FILE

CASA CONEJO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2024



14. Update on Ventura County Municipal Advisory Council Policies

The Board of Supervisors adopted the new Policy on June 18. It goes into effect
immediately. This document is intended to align and standardize the 4 MACs in
District 2, and to ensure MACs are carrying out the intended mandate
government code 31010 which is to make sure the unincorporated areas of the
county are receiving fair and adequate representation.

15. 3-5 Year Plan — Next Steps

MAC Member Brendon Garcia and Field Representative Israel Rodriguez will be
discussing next steps for the 3—5-year plan and provide a template for
developing goals and objectives that will be in line with the new MAC policy
manual and state mandated MAC duties and responsibilities.

RECEIVE AND FILE

CLOSING

16. Adjournment of the Casa Conejo Municipal Advisory Council meeting to the
next meeting, September 12, 2024, at Walnut Elementary School, 581 Dena
Drive, Newbury Park, CA 91320

CASA CONEJO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2024



Municipal Advisory

Councll

¥y

REGULAR

MEMBERS

JEFF GORELL

OF THE BOARD
Supervisor, 2" District M E ETI N G

- DEBBIE HANNA, CHAIR

ISRAEL RODRIGUEZ - BRENDON GARCIA, VICE CHAIR
Field Representative - SCOTT HORN
Supervisor Jeff Gorell - ROB ALVIDREZ

MINUTES  AICHARD GAZ (AL
May 9, 2024
6:00 PM

Municipal Advisory Council
Casa Conejo, California

Walnut Elementary School
Multipurpose Room
581 Dena Drive
Newbury Park, CA 91320

WEB ACCESS
At: ventura.org/casaconejomac
MAC Calendar, Agenda, and Minutes

Welcome to the meeting of the Casa Conejo Municipal Advisory Council (MAC) an advisory
council for the unincorporated area of Casa Conejo to Ventura County Supervisor Jeff Gorell.

CASA CONEJO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES May 9, 2024, 1



OPENING

1. Call to Order. Meeting Started at 6:02 PM

2. Roll Call. Members Present: Chair Debbie Hannah, Vice Chair Brendon
Garcia, Scott Horn, Rob Alvidrez, David Ayers, Richard Gaz

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.

4. Approval of the Minutes of the meeting of the Casa Conejo Municipal Advisory
Council held on Thursday, March 14, 2024.
- Motion Made by Brendon Garcia, Seconded, by Scott Horn. Motion passed.

5. Agenda Review.

6. Consent Agenda ltems 10 through 12.
- Motion Made by Brendon Garcia, Seconded by David Ayers. Motion
Passed.

7. Public Comments — Citizen presentations regarding Casa Conejo Municipal
Advisory Council related matters NOT appearing on this agenda. (See
Guidelines above).

Speakers:

- Wendy Zimmerman spoke on the importance of having and wearing
emergency dog-tags which could help in the event someone gets hurt.

- Henry Vargas is concerned about weeds and trash in front of a neighbor’s
house and asked about what can be done to address the situation.

8. Office of Ventura County Supervisor Jeff Gorell's Comments — Brief
announcements and report on County activities.

- Supervisor Gorell spoke about the recent PIT Count and the rise of
homelessness in District 2. As a result, the Board of Supervisor's passed a
measure to fund more resources to address the homelessness situation
including the addition of 8 new homeless liaison deputies, funding of $2.9
million for un-housed and recently broke ground for supportive housing
project in Thousand Oaks which is funded in part by the County.

- Proposition 1 passed which shifts money from early preventive health settings
to brick and mortar facilities to directly help this who are resistant to support.
Takes money away from mental health in schools to more chronic and
challenging conditions. Usually, cities provide brick-and-mortar support for
those who need it the most and counties provide the services.

CASA CONEJO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES May 9, 2024, 2



- A question was asked about the impact of Proposition 1. Will the shifting of
funds create more issues? Supervisor Gorell said that we still do not know
how it will impact our communities, but this County has a good record of
working with our mentally ill and we will need to look at more ways to fund the
areas that are losing funding. Question from audience about the issue with
the City of Thousand Oaks and the Shangri-La project. Supervisor Gorell
stated that your local elected officials acted in good faith but were deceived
by the financial situation with that organization handling the construction of
the project. Contracts are difficult but not criminal and have to be addressed
through civil process which is slow and difficult. Hopefully, the City of
Thousand Oaks can jump back on the track and find a new partner because
the need is there.

9. Council Comments — Comments by Council members on matters they deem
appropriate. A Council member may ask a question for clarification, make a brief
announcement, or make a brief report on his or her own activities. A Council
member may also provide a reference to staff or other resources for information,
or request staff to report back to the body at a subsequent meeting concerning
any matter. The Council may also direct staff to place a matter of business on the
future agenda.

- Vice Chair, Bendon Garcia: Commented on the progress on the Firewise
Committee.

- Scott Horn: Spoke about the Conejo Valley Day’s Parade and how it
honored Donna Fargo, the individual who founded the parade. Employees
from Eddie’s Towing helped decorate and provided the truck for the parade.
Susie Harrison, who has worked on Rose Parade floats, helped provide
direction for the design. Scott stated he felt it was a good thing to do for the
community. There will be a Casa Conejo concert on May 25t from 6:30 to
9:30 PM. Bringing in some great talent for the concert. BBQ precedes the
concert.

CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are routine and non-controversial. Items are
reviewed and approved together by the Council as recommended and
without discussion unless an item is pulled for separate action by the
Board on the Regular Agenda. Consent items are heard at the Council’s
discretion and may be heard at any time during the meeting.

10. California Highway Patrol (CHP)

e The California Highway Patrol will be conducting a Maximum Enforcement
Period (MEP) over the Memorial Day weekend. The MEP will run from Friday,
May 24" through Monday, May 27t". A focus for this MEP will be seatbelt use

CASA CONEJO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES May 9, 2024, 3



by ALL vehicle occupants. This coincides with the nationwide “Click it or
Ticket” campaign, which runs May 20t to June 2nd.

e The CHP Moorpark Area continues to send Special Enforcement Units (SEU)
to conduct targeted patrols throughout Casa Conejo. Citations are being
issued for unsafe turns, unsafe passing, posted signage violations, unsafe
speed, and various parking violations. Targeted patrols help saturate an area
where multiple violations are known to be happening at once so multiple
violations can be addressed in the area simuitaneously. We also continue to
monitor the parking of recreational and oversized vehicles in violation of the
Casa Conejo ordinance.

e May is National Bicycle Safety month. Bicyclists have all the rights and
responsibilities of a motor vehicle driver and are responsible for complying
with the California Vehicle Code (CVC). Bicycle crashes can cause serious,
potentially life-threatening injuries. All bicyclists should wear properly fitted
bicycle helmets every time they ride — wearing a helmet is the single most
effective way to prevent head injury resulting from a crash.

e The California Highway Patrol is hiring 1,000 officers to help make
California’s roadways safer. If you or someone you know would like to join
the CHP, visit www.betheCHP1000.com for more information and to speak
with a local recruiter. RECEIVED AND FILED

11. Ventura County Fire Department

e Annual notices for the Ventura County Fire Department’s Fire Hazard
Reduction Program have been sent to about 18,000 property owners in high
fire hazard areas covered by the program. Those owners have until June 1 to
trim vegetation, remove dead branches, clear roofs and gutters and take
other fire hazard reduction steps outlined by the Fire Code.

e The Ventura County Fire Department is moving into its new headquarters at
2400 Conejo Spectrum Street in Thousand Oaks throughout May. Front desk
operations for plan submittals, reviews payments and other needs will start at
the new headquarters May 20. Those operations will continue at the existing
Camarillo headquarters until May 31.

e Graduation for the firefighter trainees of Academy 61 is scheduled for May 24
starting at 1 p.m. at the Regional Training Center 104 Durley Ave. in
Camarillo. RECEIVED AND FILED

12.Ventura Sheriff Department During the months of March and April deputies
responded to 9 calls for service.

e There was 1 arrest made by deputies from a traffic enforcement stop.

o Theft by false pretense: Victim conducted an internet search for a company to
make a return of a purchase. Due to a large data breach from a corporation
the victim's identity was used to open credit accounts in their name. The
victim was then contacted via a messaging service and a suspect attempted

CASA CONEJO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES May 9, 2024, 4



to extort the victim for money. The case is under investigation by East County
Major Crimes.

e There was a report of elder abuse. The victim was battered by the child.
Deputies responded and arrested the suspect. The victim was granted a
temporary restraining order.

There was one residential burglary in the area. This occurred during daytime
hours. Cash, jewelry, electronics items, and miscellaneous documents were
taken. This case is a similar M.O. to other burglaries we are investigating. There
was a suspect vehicle description, and the Career Crimes Unit is conducting the
investigation. RECEIVED AND FILED

REGULAR AGENDA

Regular Agenda items are heard at the Council’s discretion and may
be heard at any time during the meeting.

13. Public Works Request Update Report — March & April

For the month of March 2024 there were 5 work requests sent to Public Works
using the VCPWA Connect Portal. All five requests were for Road Maintenance
Issues. Out of the 5 requests 3 have been completed and 2 remain open.

For the month of April 2024 there was 1 work request sent to Public Works using
the VCPWA Connect Portal. The one request was for Road Maintenance for the
filling of a pot hole on Jenny Drive. The request has been completed and closed.
RECEIVED AND FILED

14. Updates to the Resolution & Area Map for the Casa Conejo Municipal
Advisory Council & Creation of Municipal Advisory Council Policies

In an effort to improve operation of MACs countywide, the need for clearly
defined roles, responsibilities, processes, and procedures has been made
apparent. Accordingly, a new Resolution and Municipal Advisory Councils
Policies document has been created to help standardize MAC operations. Both
the policies manual and Resolution for Casa Conejo were covered by Field
Representative, Israel Rodriguez and discussion from MAC Members took
place about the various sections.

The MAC Board Members summited a motion advising that the term and policy
regarding MAC Member terms (Section: MAC Member Appointments &
Elections, Item # 10, that MAC Members terms be coterminous be stricken and
removed from the policy manual and that a new section added regarding the live
steaming of meetings be added to the document. Scott Horn made the motion,

CASA CONEJO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES May 9, 2024,



and it was seconded, by Chair Debbie Hannah. The Motion passed. RECEIVED
AND FILED

15. Casa Conejo MAC Legislative Committee Updates

Training for the Casa Conejo Legislative Committee took place on April 10th. The
committee had an opportunity to provide suggestions to Supervisor Gorell for the
April 23rd Board of Supervisors Meeting. The Committee provided a
recommendation to Supervisor Gorell on item 33 of the agenda to ensure that the
Public Works Agency and the eventual selected contractor allow an opportunity
for the Casa Conejo MAC to participate in the Vision Zero Plan for the County
Unincorporated Areas. In addition, discussion took place on agenda items 18-20
concerning Camarillo Airport Improvements and whether funds were available for
traffic and noise consideration. The airport improvement plans are solely for
improvements to the airport runways and hangers. Finally, there was discussion
on agenda item #6 in support of green school initiatives and seeing if similar
grant opportunities could be provided for District 2 schools. RECEIVED AND
FILED

16. 3-5 Year Plan — Next Steps

Due to time constraints this item was tabled until the next scheduled MAC
meeting on July 11t 2024.

CLOSING

17. Adjournment of the Casa Conejo Municipal Advisory Council meeting to the
next meeting, July 11, 2024, at Walnut Elementary School, 581 Dena Drive,
Newbury Park, CA 91320

CASA CONEJO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES May 9, 2024, 6



CALIFORNIA STATE
TRANSPORTATION AGENCY

GAVIN NEWSOM
GOVERNOR

CALIFORNIA
HIGHWAY PATROL

To: The Casa Conejo MAC c/o Supervisor Gorell’s office
CHP MOORPARK'’S CASA CONEJO MAC TALKING POINTS: (7.11.24)

e CHP Moorpark and the Moorpark Police Department (Ventura County Sheriff) will be hosting a National Night Out event at
our station on August 5% from 5-7 p.m. This event will give the public a chance to see our station and check out our patrol
and special enforcement vehicles. We will also be holding a “bike rodeo” for new, young bicycle riders which will include a
skills course and a helmet fitting station. We look forward to seeing you and your families at this fun event.

e The CHP Moorpark Area continues to monitor and enforce the Qversized and Recreational Vehicle ordinance in Casa
Conejo. As you know, the motorhome that continues to park in casa Conejo near lenny Dr. and Lesser Dr. has moved a
short distance across the street. The motorhome has a new owner, and we are working with that new owner to completely
remove the motorhome from Casa Conejo. We thank you for your patience with this process and we are confident we will
have this issue fully resolved very soon.

® The California Highway Patrol will be conducting a Maximum Enforcement Period (MEP} over the Independence Day
weekend. The MEP will run from Wednesday, July 3" through Sunday, July 7". A focus for this MEP will be speed violations.
During the Memorial Day Maximum Enforcement Period, the CHP made over 1,100 arrests for DUI, issued over 19,000
citations for speed violations, over 800 of those were for speeding over 100 MPH, and issued over 1,800 citations for
seatbelt violations. This resulted in an almost 20% decrease in fatal crashes statewide over last Memorial Day MEP.
Additionally, there were no fatal crashes within CHP Moorpark’s area of service, and overall, there were only four crashes
total reported within our area during the MEP.

e The California Highway Patrol is hiring 1,000 officers to help make California’s roadways safer. If you or someone you know
would like to join the CHP, visit for more information and to speak with a local recruiter. Also,
the CHP is hiring more than just officers. We are currently looking to fill 165 dispatcher vacancies across the state and are
also looking for Commercial Vehicle Inspection Specialists to inspect the growing number of commercial vehicles on
California highways. The statewide examination for CVIS recently opened with a final filing date of 8/1/2024. The CHP will
provide you with the training for all three of these positions. More details and applications can be found at

¢ Follow CHP Moorpark on social media for traffic updates, sig alerts, evacuation notices, roadway closures, and general
information on what the CHP is doing in your area.

Twitter: @CHPMoorpark
Facebook: @CHP-Moorpark
Instagram: @CHPMoorpark

Contact: Officer Ryan Ayers
Public Information Officer

Phone: (805) 553-0800

Email:  rayers@chp.ca.gov

AN INTERNATIONALLY
CHP W0 (Rev 223 OPL 070 { ! R =2 Vo ACCREDITED AGENCY .W. <.



VENTURA COUNTY Dustin Gardner
FIRE DEPARTMENT Fire Chief

2400 Conejo Spectrum Street, Thousand Oaks, CA 91320

Website: VCFD.org Contact: Scott Thomsen
Twitter: @VCFD Direcotor of Communications and Public Affairs
Facebook: @VenturaCountyFire Phone: (805) 914-8502
instagram: @VenturaCountyFire Email: scott.thomsen@ventura.org
July 8, 2024

Attn: Supervisor Jeff Gorell and Municipal Advisory Committees

e Ventura County experienced several brush fires during the first week of July. At least two
were started by illegal fireworks. Meanwhile, all the permitted 4" of July fireworks shows
were delivered without incident.

e Conditions are dry throughout the county and recent high temperatures have only
increased the drying of grass and light brush. Be careful to avoid starting a fire. All it takes
is a spark from a loose tow chain, a hot muffler against tall grasses or a tossed cigarette.

e Junior Fire Academy is underway at VCFD's Regional Training Center in Camarillo.
Throughout the month, about 90 teenage participants will spend a week learning basic
firefighter skills, including how to use a firehose, crawling through confined spaces,
rappelling and using hand tools.

Sincerely,

Scott Thomsen
Director of Communications and Public Affairs
Ventura County Fire Department

Page 1 of 1



VENTURA COUNTY
SHERIFF’S OFFICE

MEMORANDUM

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

July 8, 2024
Supervisor Gorell’s Office and the Casa Conejo MAC
Sergeant Sean Taylor #3231

June MAC Law Enforcement Report

This report will cover later June reported crimes in the
Casa Conejo community.

Deputies responded to 29 calls for service during the
month of June. Deputies took 4 reports and made 1 arrest
for being under the influence of a controlled substance.
Not all calls for service generate a report. They made 3
self-initiated contacts. A self-initiated contact could be
a traffic enforcement stop or a pedestrian stop.

Fraud/Forgery crimes:

Deputies responded to a possible financial elder abuse
call. During their investigation it was determined no
crime had been committed. They consulted with East
County Financial Crimes Detectives.

There were no fraud crimes reported during this time
period. Throughout the area we are still seeing a pattern
of phone and computer scams. Remind your community
members if individuals ask for banking information or
personal information this is a scam. These scammers
will also ask for you to pay for services via gift cards or
crypto currency. These are red flags and if you receive
these calls hang up and call the Sheriff’s Office.




Assault Crimes:

There was 1 arrest for a domestic violence investigation.
The case was filed with the DA by East County Major
Crimes.

There was 1 call of domestic violence. Patrol deputies
responded to the investigation and the suspects were
arrested at the scene.

Burglary:
There were no reports of residential or vehicle

burglaries.

Deputies responded to a call for service and arrested a
suspect for being under the influence of a controlled
substance. During their investigation, they found
narcotics and illegal fireworks. The suspect was booked
for the charges and the case was filed with the DA’s
Office.

Encourage your community members to check their
security cameras to ensure they are properly
working.  This is one of the best tools for
investigators to identify suspects.

Earlier this year there were numerous thefts from
unlocked vehicles in the north end of Thousand
Oaks. These crimes could have been avoided if the
vehicles were locked. We are reminding everyone
to lock their vehicles and remove all their valuable
items. Casa Conejo is a very safe community, but
the criminal element preys on this and will take
advantage of it. Remove it, Lock it, Keep it.

Follow the Ventura County Sheriff’s Office and the
Thousand Oaks Police Department’s social media
pages for more information and up coming events.

N



211
Ventura County

Ventura County, a program of Interface
Children & Family Services, is a
comprehensive information and referral
service for Ventura County. We connect
community members with information on over
2,000 health and human service resources.

Thousand Oaks City Stats

[

AN L AR In 2023, 69,995 unique Ventura County
residents reached out to 211 via call, text, or

% online search 121,573 times.

of Ventura County




INTERFACE PROGRAM AREAS

30 PROGRAMS ACROSS SIX DEPARTMENTS

211 Information & Assistance

Domestic Violence & Child Abuse Prevention
Human Trafficking Prevention & Intervention
Justice Services

Mental Health & Trauma Treatment

Youth Crisis & Homeless Services

ICINTERFACE

CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES




\d

|

INTERFACE

Ewisnmail B FRAMIET AIEWIEI

of Ventura County

What is 2117

211 Ventura County is the most comprehensive information and referral service for local residents

Call 211 | Text your zip code to 898-211 | Visit 211Ventura.org

N R @
Crisis Services Education Free Tax Prep Health Care

&

Housing Mental Health Reentry Services

g

Rent/Utilities Shelters Substance Abuse Transportation




v

[

RS RN
INTERFACE

211

of Ventura County

Contact 211

Three ways to reach 211 .
call specialists and services

©

Call 211

Text Your Zip Code to
898211

Visit
211Ventura org




\d

[

INTERFACE

of Ventura County

==_. _=___mn_” Thousand Oaks 2023

In 2023, Interface 211 Ventura County took 1,520
calls from Thousand Oaks residents

1,520 480 130 17 142

Information & First time Families with Person in need Atrisk of
Referral Contacts clients children under 5 is pregnant homelessness

203

Currently
homeless




v

[

ENBRE IR

of Ventura County

Our Impact

Categories of Needs
Housing

Thousand Oaks 2023

Mental Health/
Substance Abuse Disorders

Individual, Family, and Community
Support

Legal, Consumer, and Public
Safety Services

Food/Meals

Health Care

Transportation

Utility Assistance

Income Support/Assistance

Clothing/Personal/Household Needs

6

(=)

Rl L




[

L LHREASE

Bim A BAmMIIY 8

of Ventura County

Special Projects

In addition to taking calls and texts from community members in need of
social services, 211VC provides direct, specialized services.

THNGNBMGDLT
QUITTING SMOKING?

= et
SRR

Kick it CA

Tobacco Control Program
Screening for the CA
Smokers Helpline

Public Safety
Power Shutoff Care
Coordination

=S

—

Ventura vs.
3 A free one-click trip planning
_I_m.wm tool offering information about
available transportation




VENTURA  VERSUS
COUNTY

AIATE

According to healthmattersinvc.org,
there was a 40% increase in hate
crimes in Ventura County from

2020 to 2021




Call 211
Click www.211ventura.org
Text 898-211

General 211 requests (i.e., outreach ::mm.:c:m&

material, updates)
211ventura@icfs.org

Erik Sternad, Executive Director
esternad@icfs.org

Kelly Brown, Chief Information Officer
kbrown@icfs.org

Lohanna Almanza, 211 Director
lalmanza@icfs.org

% INTERFACE

of Ventura County




Casa Conejo MAC

3-5 Year Plan - Framework

I think we can all acknowledge that we’re going through some changes as a MAC and that we’re glad to have a
voice with the County of Ventura. Where the previous supervisor was a resident of and created the Casa Conejo
MAC, we’re now in the privileged position to serve our community in the capacity of evolving the MAC to take on
new challenges. | agree with Supervisor Gorell’s office that creating a framework for the MAC will allow us to
maximize the positive effects we can have for this community.



Achieved

A @ ©]

SWOT ANALYSIS VISION STATEMENT MISSION STATEMENT

As a quick recap, we’ve completed a SWOT (strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, threats) analysis, developed a
vision statement, as well as a mission statement for our community. Our vision is for Casa Conejo to be a strong,
beautiful, and safe community that is a model for innovative thinking and diversity.



Consistent with w,ﬁmﬁm mandate

® Express purpose
¢ Within scope

Framework

The timing is perfect to create a framework for the operations of this MAC given the revised policy document.
Moving forward we’ll benefit from a structure that will accommodate the strengths, weaknesses, opportunities
and threats we’ve identified, as well as the ones that are yet to be discovered.

The framework should be consistent with the State mandate which:

defines the express purpose of the MAC to advise the County Supervisor

Defines the scope as the “designated area” which is Casa Conejo in our case

And directs us to focus on the “matters of interest” which are public safety, public health, welfare, pltanning and
public works

This is not confining. | actually see this as broadening our scope in some ways, for example, when it comes to
welfare which might include topics like teen activities, or public health that could include vector control (just fancy
words mosquito control)

We also need to be consistent with the MAC policy document that Israel introduced

As well as incorporate our Vision and Mission Statements

Express purpose is handled through these meetings as well as the legislative committee which advises separately



on proposed County legislation
The scope reasonably takes care of itself here and while issues such as the Borchard Property are outside the scope, the

effects and impact on our community are within
So, for the Matter of Interest. This is the bridge and basis for advising the Supervisor’s office



—

Public Safety

Matters of

(state defined)

== Clanning

" Public Works

Topics can be categorized into the State defined areas of public safety, health, welfare, planning and public works,
and within these categories, we can set our priorities and goals. Examples might include: within public safety,
topics like crime (what little we have), safe streets (crosswalk) and Ebikes and scooters. Within public health,
overhead power lines, vector control and erosion (which | heard was a recent issue for some). Welfare, planning,
public works we can all imagine the topics that we’ll prioritize, some of which we’ve already discussed and made
advances on (large vehicle ordinance)



Recommendations

Create a succinct framework in our own words that guides our MAC

Incorporate into our meeting agenda as a reference document

Develop and support the use of sub-committee(s) to move individual
objectives forward

Use MAC meetings to receive sub-committee reports and advise on direction
of each




